Julie Fahey
Speaker of the House

900 Court Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

Oregon House of Representatives

MEMORANDUM
TO: Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House
FROM: Julie Fahey, Speaker of the House W@ 7@[&47/
RE: Speaker Appointments - Various

DATE: May 20, 2025

Effective immediately, I am making the following appointments:

Education Commission of the States (pursuant to ORS 348.950)
Discharge Representative Courtney Neron
Appoint Representative April Dobson
Appoint Representative Emily Mcintire

Hanford Cleanup Board (pursuant to ORS 469.571)
Appoint Representative Thuy Tran

State Interoperability Executive Council (pursuant to ORS 403.450)
Discharge Representative John Lively
Appoint Representative Paul Evans

Oregon Growth Board (pursuant to ORS 284.883)
Discharge Representative John Lively
Appoint Representative Daniel Nguyen

Oregon State Council for Interstate Adult Offender Supervision (pursuant to ORS
144.600, Article 1V)

Appoint Representative Tom Andersen

Pain Management Commission (pursuant to ORS 413.574)
Appoint Representative Travis Nelson

Please contact the House Speaker’s Office at Jack.lehman@Oregonlegislature.gov_with any
questions.
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